MEMORANDUM B
Date: September 14, 2016
To: Commission & Directors
From: Abigail Berg

Subject: Port financial highlights, YTD July 2016 e

Port Revenue Trend, July YTD
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YTD Operating Revenues are up $124,211 (or 4%) compared to 2015':, and are 59"/? of budget
(when we're at 58% of budget in the year). This is a gain over June-s YTD operating
revenues which were below (49%) when we were at 50% of budget in the year.

Port Expense Trend, July YTD
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YTD 2016 Operating expenses are $203,560 more than 201 5, though 58% through the year,
expenses are 55% of budget (without depreciation). In addition, the operating expenses
variance from 2015 improved from June to July by $22,604.

We have a net loss from operations of $(163,446) after depreciation, however the'oyerag6n§t24
income is $327,753 after non-operating revenues and expenses are included. This is $96,
more than 2015 YTD and we ended 2015 with an overall increase of $369,655.

YTD, the Port expended $274,356 in WIP costs, which do not_ show on the Statement of Revenue
and Expense, and reduce the amount of the overall increase in cash to $53 397,

YTD, the Port has paid $395,000 of the $625,000 total principle debt service for 2016'01[)6['1”-"1-?9.l the
same period, $275,985 of the $398,280 total interest debt service has been paid for 2 J 'resflt o
Bond principal payments are not reflected in the year to date non-operating results but do

a reduction in cash.

Cash and investment balances at July 31, 2016 were $2,693,785, of which $927,850 were
reserves
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